

The logo for Bridge City High School (BCHS) features the letters 'BCH' in a large, bold, sans-serif font, with a large 'S' positioned below them. A thick black horizontal bar is positioned above the letters, and a thick black curved line arches over the 'BCH' portion.**JESSICA JONES**

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Jessica Jones
- 245 Gum hill Rd
Bridge City, TX
77611
- 409-920-5486 cell
- 409-735-1651 work
- jessica.jones@bridgecityisd.net email

SKILLS

I have 18 years experience in the Cosmetology field. I have worked in a salon and as of 2013 I have worked with an Instructors license. I have mastered the skills that fall under the scope of practice of Cosmetology. I teach 10th - 12th grade students and prepare them for testing, real world situations, and preparing

EXPERIENCE

2016- PRESENT- Cosmetology Instructor
Bridge City High School
2690 Texas Ave
Bridge City, TX 77611

2005-2013 Total Impressions Salon
1145 Texas Ave. Suite A
Bridge City, TX 77611

EDUCATION

COSMETOLOGY INSTRUCTOR LICENSE

- 2013- PRESENT
- TDLR

COSMETOLOGY OPERATOR LICENSE

- 2004-2013
- TDLR

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

- 2004
 - BRIDGE CITY, TEXAS
-